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James Hall 

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 9:59 PM 

To:  

Subject: Soc Trang 1 

Steve: Loo 
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Guys: Found these pictures 
recently. Great memories. I'll send you all I have and you can send them off to fellow Soc Trangers. Steve, that 
looks like you without the shirt. Warm regards, Jerry 

Wondering what's for Dinner Tonight? Get new twists on family favorites at AOL Food. 
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And the last thing to go on was 
the head. We man handled the blades off and on. Another day in paradise. 

And as Barbara and I last year. Best to you all and please send these on to any of the guys with my best wishes. 
Can't make the reunion this year as we'll be in Hawaii the whole of June. But if you go please remember me to 
any of the old gang. Warm regards, Jerry 

Wondering what's for Dinner Tonight? Get new twists on family favorites at AOL Food. 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by A VG. 
Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 269.23.20/1452 - Release Date: 5/17/2008 6:26 PM 
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Anderson looks too happy to be 
the CO of such a motley crew. 

-----
Wondering what's for Dinner Tonight? Get new twists on family favorites at AOL Food. 
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James Hall 

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 10: 11 PM 

To:  

Subject: Soc Trang 3 
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James Hall 

From:  

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 7:53 PM 

To:  

Subject: When we were young 

Need a new ride? Check out the largest site for U.S. used car listings at AOL Autos. 

6/7/2008 
Info removed by VNCA



Page 1 of 1 

James Hall 

From:  

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 7:53 PM 

To:  

Subject: Hot Springs 

Need a new ride? Check out the largest site for U.S. used car listings at AOL Autos. 
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